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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Commissioner Memorandum 

TO: Commissioner Will McAdams 
Commissioner Lori Cobos 
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty 

FROM: Interim Chair Kathleen Jackso 

DATE: October 11,2023 

RE: October 12,2023 Open Meeting - Item No. 5 

PUC Docket No. 54273 - Application of 3083 Utility LLC for a Certificate of 
Convenience and Necessity in Montgomery County 

A motion for rehearing is posted for consideration and action by the Commission. I would 
grant rehearing with the following comments. 

On July 18, 2023, Commission Staff filed a proposed tariff that included a typo for the 
name of the utility, identifying the utility throughout the tariff as "3808 Utility LLC" instead of 
"3083 Utility LLC." On August 23,2023, the Commission ALJ filed a notice of approval issuing 
3083 Utility sewer CCN number 21183 and approving the proposed tariff. On September 13,2023, 
Commission Staff filed a motion nunc pro tune and an amended tariff to correct the name of the 
utility in the tariff. I would grant rehearing and direct Commission Advising to prepare an order 
on rehearing approving the amended tariff filed by Commission Staff on September 13,2023. 

I look forward to discussing this with you at the open meeting. 
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